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From: Ronica Ragavan
Sent: Thursday, 17 March 2016 5:56 AM
To: Ashu Chawla
Subject: Fwd: Negative Media

FYI 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Wessels, Jacques" <Jacques.Wessels@kpmg.co.za> 
Date: 17 March 2016 at 6:51:33 AM SAST 
To: Ronica Ragavan <ronica@oakbay.co.za> 
Subject: Negative Media 

The past week has been a blood bath and does not bode well.   
  
Not sure if there is a response or strategy to the current media spike around 3 
different  ministers/deputy ministers or ex MP’s who have made statements that Family offered them 
jobs.  
One also linked the offer to a financial favour. 
  
Not sure if the family will be  called to ANC or Parliament to discuss/explain?? 
  

Jacques Wessels (CA) SA 
Managing Director - Consumer Markets & Technology (CMT)  
KPMG Inc. 
Physical Address: 85 Empire Road, Parktown, Johannesburg 
Postal Address: Private Bag 9, Parkview, South Africa, 2122  
Tel : +27 11 647-7111 
Direct : +27 11 647-7459 
Mobile: +27 83 280 0633 
E-mail :jacques.wessels@kpmg.co.za 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  
KPMG is rated AAA (equating to a Level 2 contributor) in terms of Broad-Based Black 
Economic Empowerment 

  
  
  
  
  

 
The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely 
for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorized. If you have received this 
communication in error, please address with the subject heading "Received in error," send to the 
original sender, then delete the e-mail and destroy any copies of it. If you are not the intended 
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recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in 
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any opinions or advice contained in this e-
mail are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client 
engagement letter. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this e-mail and any 
attachments that do not relate to the official business of the firm are neither given nor endorsed 
by it. 
 
KPMG cannot guarantee that e-mail communications are secure or error-free, as information 
could be intercepted, corrupted, amended, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain 
viruses.  
 
This email is being sent out by KPMG International Cooperative ("KPMG International") on 
behalf of the local KPMG member firm providing services to you. KPMG International 
Cooperative ("KPMG International") is a Swiss entity that serves as a coordinating entity for a 
network of independent firms operating under the KPMG name. KPMG International provides 
no services to clients. Each member firm of KPMG International is a legally distinct and 
separate entity and each describes itself as such. Information about the structure and jurisdiction 
of your local KPMG member firm can be obtained from your KPMG representative. 
 
This footnote also confirms that this e-mail message has been swept by AntiVirus software. 


